MEETING MINUTES NORTHEAST AREA COMMUNITY POLICING COUNCIL MONDAY, MARCH 16, 2015 5:30 PM

NORTH DOMINGO BACA MULTIGENERATIONAL CENTER ALBUQUERQUE, NM

In Attendance:

- Annie Onderdonk, Chair
- Constance Banuelos
- Darlene Couchman
- Dwight Drake
- Celina Espinoza, APD Communications and Community Outreach Director
- Penny Hoe
- Commander Randy Remiker
- Sergeant Ferris Simmons
- Jessie Lawrence, CABQ Contract Facilitator

Approximately 10 members of the public were in attendance.

1. Call to Order

Chairperson Annie Onderdonk called the meeting to order at 5:33 PM.

2. Approval of Agenda

Darlene Couchman moved to approve the agenda. Constance Banuelos seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

3. Approval of February 10, 2015 Meeting Minutes

Annie Onderdonk read the minutes of the February 10, 2015 meeting. Darlene Couchman moved to approve the February 10, 2015 meeting minutes as written. Dwight Drake seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

4. Discussion of Northeast Area CPC Operating Procedures

Penny Hoe stated that she had posted the statement of the CPC's purpose from the original press release by Mayor Berry and the minutes from previous meetings at the entrance. CPC members agreed to continue posting these items at future meetings. There was not a motion.

Annie Onderdonk stated that she would have 3x5 cards at meetings for written questions, and she would invite meeting attendees to write questions on the cards if they do not have enough time to ask their question or if they would prefer to write the question. Questions can be answered at a future meeting or answered to the asker. CPC members agreed to this practice. There was not a motion.

Annie Onderdonk moved that the CPC should allow public questions, comments, and discussion after meeting business is complete, for as much time as is left in the meeting. Dwight Drake seconded. The motion passed by voice vote.

CPC members discussed the filming of CPC meetings and how to ensure no one feels that his or her privacy is violated. Celina Espinoza said that she would ask the CABQ Legal Department, and suggested that the option for 3x5 cards will help address personal privacy.

CPC members asked if they could schedule public speakers for future meetings. Celina Espinoza said that she could help arrange speakers.

CPC members discussed the publication of meeting minutes. Annie Onderdonk said that she will continue to read the meeting minutes when they are approved. Celina Espinoza said that a web platform for CPC meeting minutes will be finished soon, and meeting minutes can also be posted on each area command website.

CPC members decided on meeting dates for April and May. The April meeting will be April 13, 6:30-8:30 PM, location TBD. The May meeting will be May 11, 6:30-8:30 PM, location TBD. Annie Onderdonk asked meeting attendees to help publicize these meeting times.

5. CABQ and APD Updates, Information re Northeast Area Crime Statistics and Issues of Concern

Northeast Area Commander Randy Remiker and Sergeant Ferris Simmons presented information about crime in the Northeast Area Command.

Celina Espinoza summarized progress on reforms since the DOJ settlement agreement.

CPC members and meeting attendees asked questions during the presentation of information.

6. Discussion of Improving Communication From Northeast Area Command to Neighborhoods

Penny Hoe summarized information from a document, "Questions and Feedback From My Neighbors: Notes for NE CPC Meeting."

7. Questions and Public Discussion

Members of the public asked questions throughout the meeting. There were no additional public comments.

8. Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at $8:07\ PM$.